Ennerdale & Kinniside Parish Council

Extraordinary General Meeting of the Council to be held Tuesday 4th October 2022 at 7.00pm at The Gather, Ennerdale Bridge

All members of Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the meeting detailed above.

All members of the public are invited to attend.

Agenda

- 1. To Receive Apologies.
- **2. Declarations of Interest.** Councillors to declare any interests in agenda items.
- 3. Exclusion of Press and Public. The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. To consider any agenda items where it may be necessary to exclude the press or public.
- **4. Public Participation.** Members of the public may make representations, answer questions and give evidence at a meeting which they are entitled to attend in respect of the business on the agenda. Maximum of 10 minutes in total. No person to speak for more than 3 minutes.
- **5.** Co-option of Councillor. Newly elected Julian Thursz to take the oath of office.
- 6. Proposed Plans

Please refer to associated summary statement and accompanying correspondence separately issued.

Overall Purpose: To clarify the council's response to Forestry England's proposals for public consultation on their proposed beaver introduction project.

- a) Motion: The Council, as part of this motion (a) to review and decide on acceptability of the community engagement proposal from Forestry England's Kevin May in email dated 22nd July in context of the views expressed at the Public Meeting dated 14th April 2022 and the letter from Cllr Young to Kevin May following the meeting and (b) to agree the content of a letter of response to Forestry England expressing the views of the Council on Forestry England's proposal and what, if any, changes are proposed.
- b) Motion: The Parish Council to publish widely to the community (electronic and printed media) the Forestry England proposals as submitted for the engagement process for the beaver introduction as well as the Council views on the proposal and what the council propose to do.

7. Valley Strategy

Please refer to associated summary statement issued separately.

Overall purpose: To resolve the Parish Council's position on proposed plans from outside organisations as follows:

- a) Motion: The council reaffirms its commitment to act on the actions placed on it within and as defined in the E&KP Community Led Plan 2018 to 2023.
- b) Motion: The council agrees to not limit its actions to scrutinising formally submitted planning proposals. For example if potential proposals, projects, plans, or community plan issues are brought to the council's attention, the council will consider, investigate and where necessary, take action on them.
- c) Motion: The Council agrees it will, on a regular basis in writing and meetings, request that the major landowners (Forestry England, National Trust, Wild Ennerdale and United Utilities) bring forward their formative proposals, projects, plans and developments as early as possible for engagement with the Council and community prior to them being firmed up, not being limited to those where a planning submission is expected to follow.
- d) Motion: The Council agrees that if concerns are brought to the Councils attention by members of the community in advance of firm information being available, for example on proposals, projects, plans and developments, the Council will be prompt and proactive in investigating and representing these concerns to relevant landowners in writing and in meetings, with feedback to community members and follow up as necessary.

Signed Date: 29th August 2022

Jane Coltman, Clerk to Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council, 54 Gosforth Road, Seascale, Cumbria CA20 IPJ. Tel. 07977339928 email clerk@eandkpc.co.uk